Linda Daigle

To: Wendy Stevens
Subject: RE: Registrar of Voters

From: Wendy Stevens

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 1:39 PM
To: Linda Daigle <ldaigle@townofwinchendon.com>; Taylor Tower <ttower@townofwinchendon.com>; Stephen

Delaney <SDelaney@townofwinchendon.com>
Subject: FW: Registrar of Voters

Hi,
Please see email below from Terri Lupien regarding re-appointment to Board of Registrars.
Wendy

From: Terry Lupien [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 1:33 PM

To: Wendy Stevens <wstevens@townofwinchendon.com>
Subject: Registrar of Voters

Hi Wendy:
As my term is ending soon, please know that I would be very interested in continuing as a Registrar of
Voters. It has been my pleasure to work with you and Deb in the past and I look forward to another opportunity

to continue.

Thank you,
Teresa Lupien

Happiness is where we find it, but rarely where we seek it.
J. Petit Senn




Linda Daigle

From: Wendy Stevens

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 1:22 PM

To: Linda Daigle; Taylor Tower; Stephen Delaney
Subject: Registrar appointment

Hi,

| just wanted you to know that Terri Lupien’s appointment to the Board of Registrars expires March 31. | am happy to
say she would like to be re-appointed for another 3 years.
Thank you!

Wwendy A. Stevens
Winchendon Town Clerk
Notary Public

109 Front Street
Winchendon, MA 01475
978-297-2766

Woeklg Tegerber





